SBWGA-18 General Meeting Minutes May 3, 2022

The meeting was called to order by President Ann Stonecipher.

- 1. Minutes of the April General Meeting were approved.
- 2. The Treasurer's report was approved.
- Acknowledgements were made for Member-Member tournament organizers, Mary Ribacchi and Helen Graham, and numerous volunteers. Special thanks went out to our sponsors, photographer Bill George, pro shop, course maintenance, kitchen staff, servers and the fabulous decorating committee. Both gross and net winners were named for each flight. Overall winners were Debbie Green and Mary Ribacchi – Low Gross, and Tina Gruner and Marie Kahng – Low Net.
- 4. Announcements for the general meeting and Member/member tournament alternated during the meeting and this worked out well.
- 5. The nominating committee of Sheila Clarkin, Sandra Murray and Ann Chatham was announced. Sheila asked members to respond positively when they receive a call to serve.
- 6. The Quail Classic was extremely successful with recognition to Maggie Falconer, Audrey Costello and volunteers.
- 7. Our club received good publicity in the Saddelbrooke newspapers thanks to an excellent story and picture submission by Shirley Hamann regarding new members and Club Championship winners.
- 8. Mike Roddy provided a status update on the upcoming course transition to Bermuda grass. He is excited about big changes coming to the two greens on Saddlebrooke Holes 6 & 7.
- 9. Venetia Lewis, Joan Chyall and Cathe Kroppe were acknowledged for their flight finishes in the City Women's Golf Association.
- 10. Our club has lost the storage space under the stairs. If you can volunteer storage, please let Ann Stonecipher know.
- 11. Joan Chyall encouraged all members to sign up for the SaddleBrooke Women's Classic (formerly Home-Home-Home tournament) especially for the Ranch and Mountain View courses as our numbers are low. Members may sign up for 1, 2 or all 3 events.

- 12. For our ongoing charity CASA book drive, members are asked to donate two copies of the same book. A drop off is located near the women's restroom closest to the Pro shop.
- 13. Connie Culley recognized Ret Convey for her Hole in One on March 6 on Saddlebrooke Hole #6.
- 14. Carol Bidwell presented the large Club Championship trophies to Helen Graham, Margie Buhler and Takeyo Eakin. These trophies will reside in the trophy case near the Women's restroom outside the Agave lounge.
- 15. Upcoming Events: The full schedule is listed on the website (www.sbwga.com).

May 10	TPD ACE Day
May 11	SBWGA Board Meeting at 8:30
May 16	Kachina at Oro Valley Country Club
May 17	TPD "1-2-1 Best Ball 4 Person Game"
May 24	TPD "Individual Par 3's & Par 5's"
	Saddlebrook Women's Classic at Mountainview
May 31	Saddlebrook Women's Classic at Saddlebrooke
Jun 14	Saddlebrook Women's Classic at the Ranch

- 16. Tina Gruner and Peggy Bakos will be joining Nancy Huffman as sponsor chairs for the coming year.
- 17. Ann Stonecipher gave special thanks to our May Sponsors: 5/3 Dr. Jeannie Ju of Creative Smiles; 5/10 Jo Sauvageau of JS Designs; 5/17 Joey Buda of Big Bear Garage Door Services and 5/24 Robert Longley of Longley Tax & Financial Services.

Ann also wished happy birthday to our members with May birthdays.

The meeting was adjourned by President Stonecipher at 1:45pm.